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Know all Men by these Presents, That T, George E. Page,

in the State aforesaid,
in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars and other valuable consideration o

to me paid by Lala F. Putman, Inez G. Putman, Johnny W, Putman,
Te Eo Putman, and Alice Griffin Putman (Cain,

in the State aforesaid, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, have granted, bargained, sold and re-

leased, and by these presents do grant, bargain, sell and release unto the said

Lala F, Putman, foxr life, and at her death to Inez G. Putmen, Johnny
W. Putman, T. E. Putman, and Allice Griffin Putman Cain, their heirs

and assigns,
All that piece, parcel or lot cof land in Township, Greenville County, State

of South Carolina, X¥nown and designated as Lot No. 23 of a subdivision of
the Earle Lands as shown on plat recorded in the R.M.C., 0ffice for
Greenville County, S. C. in Plat Book "F" at page 81 (80) and having,
according to sald plat, the following metes and bounds, to-wik:

BEGINNING at an iron pin on a road known &s the Harris Settle=-
ment Road alao known as theBent Bridge Road where 1t imtersects with
the Easley Bridge Road and running thence N. 22 W. 158,5 feet to the
line of Lot No, 22: thence with the line of Lot No. 22 in a South-
westernly direction 150 feet to the line of Lot No., 28; thence along
line of Lot No. 28, S. 22 E. 62 feet to the Harrls Settlement Road;
thence with sald road, S. 75 E. 189 feet to the polnt of beglmming.
Less, however, a strip ten feet in width taken from the Western side
of sald lot for street purposes,which property is the same conveyed
to the Grantor herein by deed of Mary E. Page dated February 11,
1546, and recorded in the R.M.C. Office for Greenville County,

S. Co In Vol, 286 at page 435.

ALSO all that other plece, parcel or lot of land adjoining
the aforementioned property on the North and bel ng known and desig-
nated as a portion of Lots Nog. 103, 104 and 105 of a re-subdivision
of Lots Nos. 21 to 27, inclusive, of the Looper and Yown Lands and
having. the following metes and bounds, to-wit:-

BEGINNING at an iron pin corner of Mrs. Burns' lot (Lot 28)
and Lot No. 102 on sald revised plat and running t hence with Mrs,
Burns' line, S. 67-55 W, 149.6 feet to an 1iron pin; thence N, 22-10
W, 160,86 feet to an iron pin corner of Lot No. 20; thence with line
of s aid lot, N. 67-55 E. 150,2 feet to a stake on line of Lot No.
28; thence S. 22 E. 160,6 fest to the point of beginning. Thls
being the same property conveyed to the Grantor by deed of Forfelted
Land Commisslon dated February 13, 1946, recorded in the R.M.C,
O0ffice for Greenvllle County, S. C. in Vol, 296 at page 359,
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